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July 31, 2023

Re: WisDOT Project ID: 2816-03-00
Village of Raymond
County U
Intersection with 7 Mile Road
Racine County

Dear Stakeholder,

Please join us for the second public involvement meeting to discuss the County U/South 76" Street
and the 7 Mile Road intersection project, located in the Village of Raymond, Racine County. This is a
Highway Safety Improvement Program intended to improve the safety of the intersection by
reconstructing to a single lane roundabout. The project is currently planned for 2024 construction
and is anticipated to last approximately 3 months. The intersection is expected to be closed to
through traffic during construction but open for local access. A preliminary layout of the roundabout
and project location map are attached for your reference.

This is the second of two public involvement meetings to be held during the course of the project.
The meeting is scheduled for Tuesday August 15, 2023, from 4 pm to 6 pm at the Village of
Raymond Town Hall, located at 2255 76th St, Franksville, WI 53126. The objective of this meeting
will be to provide additional details of the upcoming project with interested individuals and address
any questions or concerns. The meeting will have an “open house” format to allow interested
persons an opportunity to meet individually with project staff to view exhibits displaying pertinent
information regarding the project. No formal presentation will be given.

This meeting is an opportunity to ask questions, exchange information, and offer comments
regarding the project. All interested parties are encouraged to attend. We look forward to meeting
with you. If you are deaf or hard of hearing and require an interpreter, you may request one by
contacting us at least three working days prior to the meeting.

If you have any questions, or if you cannot attend the meeting, but would like to find out more about
the project, please contact me at (262) 886-8441 or christopher.gallagher@racinecounty.com.

Sincerely,
Chris Gallagher, PE
Racine County| Asst. Engineering Manager

262-886-8441
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